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Subject: It goes on for pages and pages and pages...stopped after first few pages.
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ATF
From: ATF ;
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 1:55 PM
To: ATF
Subject: RE: Crim Hist
From: ATE S, .
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 1:42 PM
To: | ATF !

Subject: Crim Hist

I need a criminal history check, please?

ATF

Thanks,

S/AE ATF
ATF Dallas 3

o ATF
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NARRATIVE:
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3.
|
Prepared by: Title: Date:
r Special Agent, Dallas I1] (Firearms Trafficking)
t Ficld Office 3123/
Authorized by: Title: Date:
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Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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Title of Investigation: i__l_[l_\{_e_g_t_l_gggi_q_r}_ﬁlumber Report Number:
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i i ir ...................... !

SUMMARY OF EVENT:
NARRATIVE:
I.
2.
3.
Prepared by: Title: Date:
ATE i Special Agent, Dallas HI (Firearms Trafficking)
: ’ Field Office gy Y/
Authorized by: Title: ate:
ATF i Group Supervisor, Dallas III (Firearms
Trafficking) Field Office j
Second level reviewer {optional): Title: ate:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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Title of Investigation: 1 Investigation Number. Report Numoer:
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SUMMARY OF EVENT: ATF
NARRATIVE:
1.
2.
3.
4.
Prepared by: Title: Date:
: ATF i Special Agent, Dallas III {Firearms Trafficking)
) : Field Office Fe-75~/)
Authorized by: Titte: "Date: |,

i i Group Supervisor, Dallas HI (Fircarms 3/

! ATF i Trafficking) Field Office 2 fooy
Second level reviewer {optional): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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_TIET??EEI’%_V_G_SEIQE?IOH | Investigation Number: Report Number:
. L ' ATE 21
SN | i
SUMMARY OF EVENT: ATF
NARRATIVE:
1.
2.
Prepared by: Titke: Date:
e ; Special Agent, Dallas HI (Firearms Trafficking)
’ : Field Office 3’ ~25- //
Authorized by: Title: Date;
Group Supervisor, Dallas IIf (Firearms ;
ATF Trafficking) Field Office Zﬁ }p//
Secend level reviewer {optional): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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U.S. Department of Justice '_ eport of invest' tion
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Expiosives '

W

Title of Investigation: Investigation Number: Report Number:
: .......... A __.I__.I_:._._._._._..E : ...... A _'f'l_:'_'_'_'}ODOQ | o
SUMMARY OF EVENT: | ATF
NARRATIVE:
1.
2.

Prepared by: Title: Date:

" AT'F i Special Agent, Dallas III (Firearms Trafficking)

i Field Office S-2s5-//
Authorized by: Title: Date;
Group Superviser, Dallas 1 (Firearms

ATF Trafficking) Field Office 3}5 /’ /
Second level reviewer (optional): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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_Title of Investigation: _I_ Investigation Number. Report Number.
. ATF | [TATF 0009 23
| PSS — | I-I- ----------------------- 1
SUMMARY OF EVENT:
NARRATIVE:
1.
2.
3.
s
4.
5.
6.
Prepared by: Title: Date:
] : Special Agent, Plano Satellite Office
e aLLI— ' . o3 (f}« N\
Authorized by: Title: Date:
T RTE T ! Group Supervisor, Dallas 111 (Firearms
R ATF ; Trafficking) Field Office 7z F /[
Second ievel reviewer {optional): Title: Date:
Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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Rebert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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NARRATIVE:
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Robert R. Champion Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division -
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Title of Investigation: ..-!ﬂ‘ff.slt.@fli.g.r_‘.!\]u?nber: Report Number:
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SUMMARY OF EVENT:
NARRATIVE:
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2.
3.
4.
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ATFE i ’ Special Agent, Dallas III (Firearms Trafficking)
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Second level reviewer (optional): Title: Date:
ATF " Special Agent in Charge, Dallas Field Division
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Page 1 of 2 ATF EF 31202 (10-2004)

For Official Use Only

DOJ-FF-00384



il of investigation: Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. from DOJ (Novelig¥esfgagen Bymoer. Report Number:
/ ATE T i TF : 009 26
6.
7.
8.
9.
Page 2 of 2 ATF EF 31202 (10-2004)

For Official Use Only

DOJ-FF-00385



: Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. from DOJ (Novem% i18 2014
. Department of Justice Report of Inve- igatlon

Jureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Exp1051

Title of Investigation: Investigation Number: Report Number:
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